From:

Mary McCue

To: Mendez, Zacharias
Cc: Burnham, Nicolle; sheelajivan@google.com; Andrew Bryant; downtownwest@esassoc.com
Subject: Re: City Charter
Date: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 3:16:23 PM
[External Email]
Thank you.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 22, 2020, at 2:19 PM, Mendez, Zacharias
<zacharias.mendez@sanjoseca.gov> wrote:

Hello Mary,

Attached are the council polices regarding naming of city facilities and
sponsorship/fundraising/donations | mentioned in our meeting.

Regards,
Zak

ZACHARIAS MENDEZ | Parks Planner

Parks, Recreation and Neighborhood Services
City Hall | Tel: 408.793.4171

200 East Santa Clara Street, San José, CA 95113
Building Community Through Fun

sanjoseca.gov/prns | www.vivcallesj.org

From: Mary McCue <mmccue@mjmmg.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 2:17 PM

To: Burnham, Nicolle <nicolle.burnham@sanjoseca.gov>; sheelajivan@google.com
<sheelajivan@google.com>; Andrew Bryant <abryant@mjmmg.com>

Cc: Mendez, Zacharias <Zacharias.Mendez@sanjoseca.gov>;
downtownwest@esassoc.com <downtownwest@esassoc.com>

Subject: RE: City Charter
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[External Email]

Received thank you.
Mary

From: Burnham, Nicolle <nicolle.burnham@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 12:51 PM

To: sheelajivan@google.com; Andrew Bryant <abryant@mjmmg.com>; Mary McCue
<mmccue@mjmmeg.com>

Cc: Mendez, Zacharias <Zacharias.Mendez@sanjoseca.gov>;
downtownwest@esassoc.com

Subject: FW: City Charter

From: Phan, Johnny
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 10:47 AM

To: Burnham, Nicolle <nicolle.burnham@sanjoseca.gov>; Mendez, Zacharias

<Zacharias.Mendez@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: City Charter

https://www.sanjoseca.gov/home/showdocument?id=13907
See City Charter Section 1700

Sent from my iPhone

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from
untrusted sources.

<CPM_1-17_Fundraising and sponsorship.pdf>
<CPM _7_5 - Park Naming (policy).pdf>

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.
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